
From: Baumgardner, Ed [mailto:Ed.Baumgardner@Level3.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 9:31 AM 
To: UTC DL Records Center 

Cc: Vasconi, Mark (UTC); Bate, Sharyn (UTC) 
Subject: Withdrawal of Request for extension of time to file the Annual Report 

 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Please consider this my formal request to withdraw the letter I sent several weeks ago asking for a 2 
Month extension of time to file the Washington Annual Report for the following Companies. 
 
UT-100297     Level 3 Communications, LLC 
UT-100298     Broadwing Communications, LLC 
UT-100299     Wiltel Communications, LLC 
  
We will be able to complete the filing by May 1, 2010. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Ed Baumgardner 
Tax Manager 
  

Level (3) Communications 

712 North Main Street 
Coudersport, PA  16915 
Phone    814-260-2416 
Cell       716-244-8653 
Fax     814-260-2022 
ed.baumgardner@level3.com 
  
 

                                                                                                                                 

mailto:ed.baumgardner@level3.com

